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Prime Operating Company

a subsidiary of Pn‘meEnergy Corporation

North Park Executive Center « 731 Wadiey Avenue + Suite L-220 « Midland, TX 79705-5351
(915) 682-5600 « FAX (915) 682-0223

DATE:February 7, 1995
TO:  Offset Operators (See Attached List) VIA: CERTIFIED MAIL

RE: Non Standard Proration Unit
Jalmat (Tan, Yts, 7 Rvrs) Field
Wells B-1 Lease
Sec. 1, Twp. 258, Rge. 36E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Prime Operating Company is notifying you that we are applying to the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission for two Non-Standard Proration Units for the Wells B-1 Lease.
We are requesting a 200 acre unit consisting of unit letters G, H, J, O and P be assigned to

our #7 well and that the current Non-Standard Proration Unit for the #4 well be reduced
to a 40 acre unit consisting of unit letter I.

Sincerely,

Earl W. Levea
District Manager
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Stamford, CT « Charleston, WV + Houston, TX « Okiahoma City, OK



